From: Valerie Patmintra

To: Mike Dockery; Madhav Thambisetty; Richard Isaacson; Robert Wah; J Lee Dockery; Sue Pekarske; Gene
Ryerson; Amy Porter; Cianciotto.Melanie; Hank Raattama

Subject: Website Updates

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:37:15 PM

Hi everyone,
I hope you're all staying healthy and doing well! In advance of tomorrow's meeting, I wanted
to pass along a few updates that have been made to the website.

A call to action to Apply Now for the 2021 McKnight Scholarships is posted on the home
page under the Learn More about Cognitive Aging banner and also posted at the top of the

"For Researchers" page: https://mcknightbrain.org/for-researchers/.

The News page has been updated to include Madhav's invited editorial as well as other recent
news and announcements: https://mcknightbrain.org/news/.

And, the 20-year history video is posted to the About Us
page: https://mcknightbrain.org/about-us/. Click the green button in the lower right hand
corner of the video player to play the video in full screen.

Please take a look at the new content updates before tomorrow's meeting, if you can. I'm
looking forward to hearing your voices and getting your feedback on the website tomorrow.

Thanks!
Valerie
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